

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2338

Page 1, line 3, after "districts" insert "; and to provide an appropriation"

Page 1, line 19, replace "thirty-five" with "forty-two"

Page 1, line 21, replace "thirteen" with "eleven"

Page 3, line 8, replace "thirty-three" with "thirty-two", overstrike "for the", remove "1997-98", and overstrike "school"

Page 3, line 9, overstrike "year and", remove "thirty-four", overstrike "mills for the", remove "1998-99", and overstrike "school year"

Page 4, line 19, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 4, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 4, line 31, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 5, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 5, line 12, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 5, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 5, line 24, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 5, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 7, line 21, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 8, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 8, line 11, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 8, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 8, line 26, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 9, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 9, line 9, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 9, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 9, line 22, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 9, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 10, line 6, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 10, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~" and remove "eighty-five"

Page 10, line 18, replace "seventy-five" with "sixty-five"

Page 10, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~sixty-five~~"

Page 10, line 30, remove "eighty-five"

Page 12, after line 27, insert:

"SECTION 5. APPROPRIATION. There is hereby appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of \$5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the superintendent of public instruction for the purpose of providing technology grants to school districts, for the biennium beginning July 1, 1997, and ending June 30, 1999. Each year, the superintendent of public instruction shall divide \$2,500,000 by the number of students in average daily membership in the state to arrive at a per student payment under this section. The amount to which each school district in the state is entitled during each year of the biennium is the product of the per student payment calculated under this section times the number of students in average daily membership in the school district. The amount to which each school district is entitled under this section is subject to a ten percent match by the district. Each school district in the state shall use the grants provided under this section to purchase or to offset a recent purchase of computer technology."

Renumber accordingly